
|(OTD) (FBI) 

From: I l(OTDHFBI) j ^ c 
Sent: Tiiasriav .Inly 9nf17 ft9Q AM 
To: ,1 j(FR)(FBI). 
Cc: I l(FR) (FBI)J [OTD) (FBI):I 

(OTD) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: CIPAV? 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

CIPAV is handled by the unit next door to us, the Crytoloaic and Electronic Analysis Unit (CEAU). Their UC is | | 
I "land the SSA over that program isl ~T I have cc'd them on this e-mail. 

•  
b2 
b6 
b7C 

SSA [ I 
Acting Unit Chief 
Data Intercept Technology Unit 

b6 
b7C 

(STU) 

—Original Message— 
From: I KFR) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday. July 24. 2007 6:27 AM 
To: I ICOTDI (FBI) 
Cc: L _ _ _ Z Z I C F R ) (FBI) b6 
Subject: CIPAV? b 7 c 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED b 2 

NON-RECORD 

H e l l e d ] 

I am embarrassed to be approaching you again with a request from the Germans (after your previous help and 
offers of assistance that have not yet been follow-ed up on by our German colleagues), but they now have asked us 
about CIPAV (Computer Internet Protocol Address Verifier) software, allegedly used by the Bu? 

I lis tdy here, and he is handling this matter. Can you advise him who he should contact to find out more 
about CIPAV? 

Thanks again, 
[ 

Assistant Legal Attaché 
Frankfurt. Germany 

I I 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN 15 UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 09-26-2008 BY Q322UC/LP/STP/gjg 
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jlynch



